1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W, P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 88

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
December 11, 2018 @ 10:00 hours

REVISED

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Open Session — November 8, 2018
Business Arising

Correspondence

Taxi Business

Reports:

Chiefs Monthly Activities
Statistical Report for October 2018
New Business:

NBPS Civilian Police Academy
Memorandum of Agreement
Association Report

Presentation: Andrew Gagne
Adjournment

AN\

fust North Enough to be PERFECT

Chair
Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief

Chief
Deputy

Chief
Chief
Association
Chair
Chair



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
November 8, 2018

Present:
Board Members: Dennis O'Connor, Chair, William Hagborg, Vice-Chair,
Mac Bain, Allan McDonald,

Police Service: Chief Shawn Devine,

Board Solicitor: Peter Leckie

Association: .

Ministry Rep. Graham Wight

Guests: Media

Regrets: Tiz Silveri, Deputy Chief Scott Tod
Secretary: Carol Miller

Call to Order

The Chair, Dennis O'Connor, called the meeting to order at 0907 hours.

Approval of Agenda:

Resolution: #148-2018

Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Allan McDonald

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resoclves to:

“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Session Meeting to be held on
November 8, 2018".

Carried
Approval of Minutes:
Resolution: #149-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resclves to:
“Adopt the Minutes of the Open Meeting held on October 9, 2018
Carried

Business Arising
Nil

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held November 8, 2018 1



1.
2.
3.
4,
S.
8.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
December 11, 2018 @ 10:00 hours

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Open Session — November 8, 2018

Business Arising

Correspondence

Taxi Business

Reports:

Chiefs Monthly Activities

Statistical Report for October 2018

New Business;

NBPS Civilian Police Academy Memorandum
of Agreement

Presentation: Andrew Gagne

Association Report

Adjournment

NORTH " BAY

Tust North Lnowgh to fe 'ERFECT

Chair
Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief

Chief
Deputy

Chief
Chair
Association
Chair



Correspondence:

A copy of the North Bay Area Overtime Sports Magazine - September 2018
featuring an article on Jean Larabie, our part-time custodian was shared by the
Chief

Resolution: #150-2018

Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Note and file the correspondence received”.

Carried

Contingency Requests

22 Wing CFB North Bay
Resolution: #151-2018
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Donate $150.00 from the contingency line in the Board’s 2018 Operating Budget
to support the 22 Wing Coach4Food Traffic Stop”.
Carried

2018 Salvation Army Kettle Campaign Christmas Program
Resolution: #152-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Donate $150.00 from the contingency line of the Board's 2018 Operating Budget
to the Salvation Army Kettle Campaign Christmas Program”.
Carried

2018 Families First Celebration
Resolution: #153-2018
Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Donate $150.00 from the contingency line of the Board’s 2018 Operating Budget
to the 2018 Families First Celebrations”.
Carried

Moose FM Christmas Radiothon
Resolution: #154-2018
Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by Mac Bain
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Donate $150.00 from the contingency line of the Board's 2018 Operatlng Budget
to the Annual Moose FM Christmas Radiothon”.
Carried

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held November 8, 2018 2



Taxi Business: Taxi Licences
Resolution: #155-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
‘Approve the two (2) taxi license applications as recommended by the Chief of
Police in his letter dated November 1, 2018".
Carried
Reports:

Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report

The Chief provided an updated as to events attended by himself and or the
Deputy from October to early November. Included were: Nipissing Health
System Cooperative Sub-Region Orientation meetings; inspectors Promotion
Process at Canadore College; meeting with the Chair and MPP Vice Fideli; CFO
Conference Speaker; CYAC Terms of Reference meeting and interviews;
Gateway HUB Executive Committee meeting;

Out of town meetings included; CISO Governing Body meeting and Real Time
Data Operation Centre / Business Intelligence in York Region; CACP Ecrime
meeting in Ottawa; University of Toronto Munk School of Global Affairs Panel on
unfounded Sexual Assaults; OPTIC Board meeting and OPTIC Annual User
Group Meeting all held in Toronto; St John's Remembrance Day service; and
International Cyber Crime Policing Summit in Fredericton NB. -

The Chief commented on his participation at the international conference at the
University of Toronto - Munk School of Global Affairs. He noted that the present
form of police training is not conducive to investigating sexual assaults. More
intense training is needed by officers who investigate these crimes.

Chief’'s Expenses
Resolution: #156-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Acknowledge receipt of the Chief's personal expenses from May 13 - 16 and
October 09 to November 08, 2018".
Carried

Statistical Reports

Deputy Chief Tod presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical Reports for the
month of September and September Revised. He used the revised report to
explain the monthly activities. For 2018 there was an increase in all three
categories - Criminal Offenses, Calls for Service and Police Activity as compared
to 2017. Clearance Rates for most categories were up. Ninety nine motor
vehicle accidents occurred with seven involving injuries to ten persons. Of
particular note is the fact that the solvency rates have increased. And, mental
health cases continue to occur at a rate of at least 7 calls per day.

Resolution: #157-2018

Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by William Hagborg

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held November 8, 2018 3



"Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the month of
September 2018".
Carried

2017 Annual Report on Policing in North Bay and Callander

The Chief shared the Annual Report with the Board. He thanked Insp. Jerome
and Anna Andrews for their input into this report. Highlighted were the statistics
including calls for service, Crime Severity Index, violent crime, drug crime,
property crime and traffic. The collaborative work with the Gateway HUB and the
Mobile Crisis Team was also included. With plans for incoming technology it is
expected that next year's report will include reporting on internet crime with a
particular focus on pornography and child exploitation.

Association Report
Association Representatives were not present at the meeting due to a
communication issue.

Adjournment:
Resolution: #158-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on November 8, 2018 at 09:39
hours.”
Carried

Chair November 8, 2018 Secretary

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held November 8, 2018 4



I * l National Defence Défense nationale

M CANADIENNE

2 Military Police Squadron 2 me Egcadron Police Militaire

22 Military Police Flight ; .
Canadian Forces Base North Bay 22 s:::cg:: g:r:fe: 2'::;3:::?'2:

GD Stn Main 2
Homell Heights, ON POH 1P0 NN Hiro
Ja9November 2018

North Bay Police Services ’ T ————

Chief Shawn Devine
135 Princess Street West
North Bay, ON P1B 6C2

RECEIVED |

i
[ % DEC 03 20 .
|
| ]

LETTER OF APPRECIATION OFFICE O

F TH
DETECTIVE CONSTABLE Rt S toHE. |
BRAD REAUME . NORTH BaY |

I forward you this letter of appreciation to recognize the efforts of Detective Constable
Brad Reaume, who presented a very informative cannabis and fentanyl brief to 22 Wing’s
Non-Commissioned Officers on 19 November 2018. The brief was very well received
and enlightened many 22 Wing members on the dangers presented from the current
opioid crisis.

Please pass along my sincere gratitude to Detective Constable Reaume for his
professionalism and diligent efforts to foster a culture of awareness regarding substance
abuse.

Sincerely,

s bl

Ivan Pavlov

Lieutenant

Officer Commanding

22 Military Police Flight






I
gt Vi 208

ﬁoq m_rm umLA;mn_x&n\ he :\,3

J&.m le L&Qﬁ* mu\%ﬁsm\m\m\{ ?&%\m\
:\_: \nrnmv J?PA;D \Bm .\m Q_m

m\h T \um M.\.\P\\ ~ -

Q\P\N _\_\\_ Jﬁ SomCone \\mnxnﬁ\ .H\xh
\_\Sai\.: Mental b@ml 4

J

g Hol T peed \“m\o

L oopse \ \&\n\;.& *Mh(\x oo A7 Umm.\} : \/

[ Q\E b\\\w\\m&\u\\f \ .\




Shawn Devine
Chief of Police

North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay. ON P1B 8)8

705-497-5555

FAX 705-497-559}

Website: www.northbaypolice on.ca

December 1, 2018

CHAIR AND MEMBERS
North Bay Police Service Board

Re: Taxi Driver License Applications — November 2018

Dear Sir:

Scott Tud
Deputy Chiel of Palice

The following two individuals were issued with a Taxi License. It is recommended that these License
Applications be approved.

" TAXI STAND

BADGE # DRIVER NAME
115 Ronald Catherwood Union
119 Richard Pilon UNAC
Sincerely,

Shawn Devine
Chief of Police

fkp



Shawn Devine

North Bay Police Service

P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8

705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chief of Police northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: December 05, 2018

Date of Meeting: December 11, 2018

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — November
8, 2018 to December 10, 2018.

Recommendation: Information Item

The following are items of interest and special events that Deputy Chief Scott Tod and i
represented the North Bay Police Service at since our last Board meeting that does not
merit separate reporting:

04Nov2018 — Deputy — Hosted International Cyber Crime Policy Summit in Fredericton,
New Brunswick

09Nov2018 - Chief — Attended presentation by Bradford Chief Geoff Nelson, Professor
Ron Hoffman and Professor Greg Brown from Nipissing University on interLAl brief
mental health screener

11Nov2018 — Deputy — North Bay Remembrance Day services, Memorial Gardens

16Nov2018 — Chief - Festival of Trees in support of the North Bay Regional Health
Centre and the RHC and PADDLE

23Nov2018 - Chief - Attended MELO Range presentation, Canadore College
26/27Nov2018 — Chief — OPTIC AGM in Toronto
29Nov2018 -~ Chief — March Pass Ontario Police College for Cadet Maxine Barnett
30Nov2018 — Chief - Survivor Sexual Assault Review Committee
01Dec2018 — Deputy — City Council swearing in

.12



Page 2
Subject: Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — November 8, 2018
to December 10, 2018.

03-05Dec2018 — Chief — OACP Board of Directors meeting in Mississauga, Ontario

04Dec2018 — Deputy — OHSPC in Halton

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.




2018-11-10
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF OCTOBER

During the month of October 2018, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2437 calls as compared to 2752 calls in 2017.

Of these calls, ten were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. of these
accidents involved injuries, with 12 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2017.

Year to Dgte

Cleared to Qate

B 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 2 6 56 81 42 50
Assault 32 53 366 376 340 312
Robbery 1 - 22 16 16 12
[[Break, Enter & Theft 20 29 208 204 55 38
Stolen Vehicles 2 9 44 42 10 6
Stolen Bicycles 7 20 92 144 2
Recovered Bicycles 8 10 50 69 5
Theft Under 82 126 963 1000 172 118
|Fheft Over 1 - 13 17 2 2
Mischief 31 33 305 307 67 60
Drug Charges 11 13 96 139 103 135 |
Criminal Offences Total 3166 3441|i
"Calls for Service 23750f 22448
HPoIice Actﬁivity 256{’;0 24624

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

Shawn Devine
Chief of Police



“*REVISED*™
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF OCTOBER

2018-11-28

During the month of October 2018, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2437 calls as compared to 2752 calls in 2017.

Of these calls, ten were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. of these
accidents involved injuries, with 12 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2017.

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

I 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 5 6 65 81 4 50
Assault 37 53 393 376 359 312
Robbery 1 - 23 16 16 12
Break, Enter & Theft 21 29 217 204 56 38
Stolen Vehicles 9 44 42 10
Stolen Bicycles 7 20 92 144 2
Recovered Bicycles 8 10 50 69 5 5
Theft Under 83 126 1021 1000 172 118
Theft Over 1 - 14 17 2 2
[Mischief 32 33 338 307 69 60
|Drug Charges 99 139 106 135
||Criminal Offences Total 3390 3441
"Calls for Service 23750 22448
"Police Activity 25630 24624

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

Shawn Devine
Chief of Police




North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8
S 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 —
Chief of Police northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: December 05, 2018
Date of Meeting: December 11, 2018

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of
the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: NBPS Civilian Police Academy
Recommendation: Information item

The North Bay Police Service mission states “through strength in our members and
collaboration with our community partners, the North Bay Police Service provides progressive
and responsive policing to our public.”

As part of our ongoing efforts to meet with and work in conjunction with our community we are
running our first “Civilian Police Academy”. The intent of the program is to provide individuals
with a professional or personal interest in community policing with an opportunity to acquire
knowledge on various aspects of policing.

We are looking to our community service groups and our local media to participate in the
inaugural academy in order to effectively solicit feedback on the academy for future
improvement. We know these two groups already have a commitment to North Bay and
Callander.

The academy is scheduled to start in January of 2019 and will consist of 6 sessions, one per
week, with each session being 3 hours in duration. We will cover multiple topics and services
that we provide in hopes that it opens dialogue and provides the people we serve with an insight
into how policing is accomplished today while providing a window into its future direction.

| would like to extend my thanks to Special Constable John Schultz the NBPS Community
Safety Coordinator for his work on creating and organizing this excellent community reach.
Special Constable Schultz will be the point of contact for individuals interested in registering for
this program.



| invite any questions or comments from the Board.




Shawn Devine

North Bay Police Service

P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8

705-497-5555 FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chief of Police northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: December 05, 2018

Date of Meeting: December 11, 2018

Chair Mr. D. O’Connor and members of the
North Bay Pclice Services Board

Subject: Memorandum of Agreement
Recommendation: Information Item

Please find attached a copy of a memorandum of agreement between Canadore Coliege
and the North Bay Police Service that will form a strategic alliance to enhance
opportunities for Anishinabek students, families and the community to support
Anishinabek student’s success and weilbeing.

The North Bay Police Service will corroborate with and learn from the First Peoples
Centre about indigenous culture in Canada and positive effects that police can provide to
the community that will increase their effectiveness and other police responses to the
needs of indigenous persons in the north.

Canadore College will provide the North Bay Police Service with knowledge and training
to accomplish the goal of developing a better understanding of Indigenous Culture in
Canada and addressing principle points of interest in the Truth and Reconciliation
Report through organization wide cultural awareness training.

The North Bay Police Service will assist the College as requested with police experience
and knowledge to accomplish the goals of supporting students of Canadore College in
their pursuit of developing a working perspective of policing in Canada and the
associated knowledge, skills and abilities required to become a police service employee.

| wish to thank Patty Chabbert, the VIP of Enrolment Management, the Indigenous
Student Services at Canadore College and Deputy Scott Tod, Inspector Kirk Kelusky
and Sergeant Jody Dehaas from the NBPS for their work at developing this partnership
of learning.

The initiative is set to begin in January 2019.



| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

$§

ine
jef of Police

Sincerely,



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between

Canadore College of Applied Arts and Technology
100 College Drive, North Bay, ON P1B 8K9

And

North Bay Police Service
135 Princess Street West, North Bay, Ontario, Canada, P1B 6C2

On this 23" day of November, 2018, whereas, Canadore College (hereinafter referred to as the College)
and North Bay Police Service have formed a strategic alliance to enhance opportunities for Anishinabek
students, families and communities to support Anishinabek student success and wellbeing; AND,

North Bay Police Service and the College acknowledge that partnership between the two parties will
offer mutual benefits. The North Bay Police Service wishes to collaborate with and learn from the First
Peaples’ Centre about Indigenous cultures in Canada and positive efforts that the police service can
provide to the commumty that will increase their effectiveness and understanding of the police
response to the needs of the Indigenous persons in North Bay. Canadore College will provide the North
Bay Police Service with knowledge and training to accomplish the short term goal of developing a better
understanding of Indigenous cultures in Canada and addressing principie points of interest in the Truth
and Reconciliation Report, through organization wide cultural awareness training. The North Bay Police
Service will assist the College, as requested, with police expertise and knowledge to accomplish the goal
of supporting students of Canadore College m their pursuit of developing a working perspective of
policing in Canada and the associated knowledge, skills and abilities required to become a police service
. employee,

BEIT RESOLVED THAT:

North Bay Police Service with Canadore College of Applied Arts and Technology, will work together to:

¢ Co-facilitate training for the Walk A Mile (WAM) for the NBSP, including the training of 2- 4 NBPS
Officers to become co-facilitators;

¢ Roll out the WAM training to the NBPS. Training will be led by a member of the NBPS and
supported by the Manager of tndigenous and Business relations through the First Peoples
Centre. Training will be co-facilitated by the College and members of the NBPS, inctuding the
development of a long term plan for ongoing training;

¢ Canadore College will offer Mental Health First Aid First Nation training to the NBPS to a
maximum of 25 NBPS staff and other First Responders, including 2 facilitators. Additional costs
to be incurred by the NBPS for this training would be manuals ($1000/25 + S$/H, GST), meeting
expense — nutrition breaks, lunch & venue {venue costs would be excluded if held at the
College).



e Partner to research and develop an indigenous Restorative Justice program; enhance existing
programs through student training experiences and classrcom visits, develop and implement
inter-professional simulation experience with the college, etc.

Developed resources:

s Canadore College will assist in the production of marketing and recruitment materials for the
Resotraive Justice program and assist in its promotion on its website and other social media
platforms.

e Any IPE developed by Canadare College will be the property of Canadore College.

Responsibilities of the Parties:
¢ Review the agreement and programs annually to ensure that the principle of partnership is
being adhered to and that high standards are maintained in accordance with the Ontario
Colleges of Applied Arts and Technology Act 2002, Indigenous Quality Assurances Standards.
e Ensure continued exploration and implementation of new initiatives.

Terms of Agreement:

This agreement shall be in effect for a period of four (4) years. It will be reviewed annually and
modified, prior to the new fiscal year {April).

Termination:

tither party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon giving four (4) months notice.

Signed, Sealed and
Delivered in the Presence

No

Police Servi

Signed, Sealed and
Delivered in the Presence
of:

UL ot 77%

Canadore College of Applied Arts bx‘@chnology

Now 28,2018 fML?,,@,M ok
Aenwrre s



YIVHD 9SdaN “ONNOZO SIN

JOTTO0d 0 43IHD ‘INIAIA NMVHS

Iy

epeue) ‘ouRguQ Aeg YHION Jo AP aug je
8T0T “foquiadaq Jo Aep 1T Sii paplemy
"DUR)SISSE JO padu Uy JIoWo ue o asuodsal yoinb inoA uonepaidde uf

8I0C ‘u6I AvIN

o uQ “duene Bunesayy
£ apeuw uo ._n_....._oto ue pusyRidde 0y bupdwagie so bupusysidde ‘s e Bupuasaad u) aojjod W pasisse aaey Aay ‘ebuep
edppue ._o _E.En Jo 308} 3L Ul puB SARBRIUI UMO JIBY) UO UBYM UDZND B 0] IDIAIRG 301j0d Aeg LYMON 2 Aq UDAID S| pleme syl

”._.__ NOVO 0Ny MTAUNYV

OL Q1INISTId
~ NOLLVANTAIWOD J0 LVIHILYID




On Friday May 18™, 2018, the North Bay Police Service received a complaint about a male entering a local
residence and threatening the occupants with a weapon. The police had previously dealt with the male on several
occasions; most calls were related to mental health and substance abuse.

Prior to police arrival, the male fled the scene. After speaking with the victims, the officers determined that there
were reasonable and probable grounds to arrest the male suspect for muitiple criminal offences.

On Saturday May 19*, 2018, the North Bay Police Service received information that the male suspect was walking
in the area of Algonquin Avenue and the Bypass. Constable Hampel, of the North Bay Police Service, located the
male near Greenwood and Algonquin Avenue. Constable Hampel exited his police cruiser and told the male that
he was under arrest. When Constable Hampel attempted to handcuff the male, the apprehended male became
actively resistant and assumed an aggressive stance towards Constable Hampel, who was alone. The suspect then
ran towards Greenwood Avenue.

Constable Hampel ran after the male, caught up to him and attempted to gain control and arrest the male person.
The male became very aggressive and assaulted Constable Hampel by delivering several punches in an effort to
evade capture. A struggle between Constable Hampel and the male resulted in the two wrestling in a ditch.

Andy Gagne, a Principal with the Near North District School Board, observed the altercation as he drove down
Greenwood Avenue. He immediately stopped his vehicle and rushed to the assistance of Constable Hampel. With
great effort, the two were able to gain control of the violent male and Constable Hampel was able to restrain the
violent male person with handcuffs. At this point, other members of the North Bay Police Service arrived and
assisted Constable Hampel in completing the arrest procedure.

Following the arrest, the man was searched and an 8 inch “Buck” style knife was located inside his pants pocket.
Due to carrying this concealed weapon and the incident with Constable Hampel, the male was later charged with
Carrying a Concealed Weapon, Escape Lawful Custody and Breach of Probation in addition to the earlier criminal
charges from the 18" of May incident.

Mr. Gagne’s swift response to assist Constable Hampel was instrumental in the arrest of this male. His assistance
and ability to control the male’s arms aliowed for Constable Hampel to effectively handcuff the male and gain
control of the situation; his assistance prevented any injuries from occurring to either the officer or the male,

Mr. Andy Gagne has been a teacher for 22 years. For the past ten years, he has worked as a Principal for the Near
North District School Board. Mr. Gagne has been with his caring partner, Julie Beaudoin, for 12 years.

Throughout his career, Mr. Gagne has developed a strong relationship with the North Bay Police Service. He has
worked closely with both the police and other community partners to ensure that his students receive the very
best services offered in North Bay.

The quick thinking and brave action of Mr. Gagne, in May, is just one example of his dedication to our community
and his commitment to supporting other people in need. Mr. Gagne is a consummate professional and aman with
a big heart. He is always willing to help and has a history of stopping at accident scenes to render first aid.

Mr. Gagne said that he wanted to assist the North Bay Police because he knew that in any other circumstance
they would help him.



Today, the North Bay Police Service and the North Bay Police Service Board would like to formally thank Mr. Gagne.



